

MAY 5th. 1914.

Dear Sir

A 12940. The Langford Coal Charity and Others.

Thank you for your letter and Enclosures Re the above.

In the printed Draft on Page 4. Schedule of Property
Unknown Donor, No I

Rentcharge issuing out of an Estate known as Tillington'--

The Word " Tillington's " should be " Ansell's "

also can the Gross Yearly Income from the same viz; £2/0/0 now be
recovered ? as no money has ben paid from this Source since
the year 1870.

Believe me

yours faithfully

The Secretary

Charity Commission

St James's

London